

## SUMMARY

---

Fulltime developer since October 2008. In the field of IT since 2001. Deep knowledge of Java, Ruby and Elixir. Drawn to test driven development and fan of bugfixing. Constantly experimenting with new technologies. Loves to travel and has worked remotely from several places in Europe and the US. Portfolio at [leif.io](http://leif.io), tech blog at [blog.leif.io](http://blog.leif.io)

## CODE

---

**Formulon** | [formulon.io](http://formulon.io)

Interface for quickly developing Salesforce Formulas

**Excellent** | [github.com/leifg/excellent](https://github.com/leifg/excellent)

An Elixir library to parse Microsoft Excell Files. Solo Project.

**Bulkforce** | [github.com/propertybase/bulkforce](https://github.com/propertybase/bulkforce)

Ruby wrapper for the Salesforce Bulk API. Solo Project.

**Quito** | [github.com/Betahackers/quito-backend](https://github.com/Betahackers/quito-backend)

Backend for an online city guide for Barcelona. Result of a Hackathon of Betahaus Barcelona. Mainly in charge of integrating the backend with Foursquare.

**HN Vanity** | [www.hnvanity.com](http://www.hnvanity.com)

CQRS application to gather basic statistics about Hacker News post. Built using Elixir, Phoenix and Commanded.

**Release Ping** | [www.releaseping.com](http://www.releaseping.com)

Another CQRS application with an ELM frontend to show the latest version of the most popular programming languages.

**Foodpic** | [github.com/TheSurfOffice/Foodpic](https://github.com/TheSurfOffice/Foodpic)

iPhone app to connect with beacons for a food menu. First project with Swift. Good opportunity to acquire some knowledge of the Cocoa Touch framework.

## TALKS

---

### Elixir Releases

Talk about Elixir releases. Held at Elixir User Group in Berlin.

### JRuby the enterprise view

Talk about possibilities to use JRuby in production. Held at Ruby User Groups in Munich, Barcelona and Berlin.

### Metrics - What are they good for?

Overview of different metrics and their usefulness. Held at Ruby User Group in Munich

### Introduction to Rails

Introduction Presentation at Rails Girls in Munich

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

### leif.io | BERLIN, GERMANY

*Independent Developer*

*May 2016 – Present*

Developer specialized in Ruby, Elixir and Docker. Clients include [solarisBank](#) and [Qixxit](#)

### Propertybase GmbH | MUNICH, GERMANY AND BERKELEY, CA

*Senior Developer*

*February 2013 – April 2016*

Designed and implemented a periodical import tool to fetch listing data in various formats (JRuby); implemented a Lead Generation Service and worked closely together with Sales and Customer Success Team on improving it; in charge of technical onboarding of new clients (including data migration to Salesforce)

### stylefruits GmbH | MUNICH, GERMANY

*Senior Developer*

*November 2011 - Januar 2013*

Maintained and improved main application (Ruby on Rails MRI); Developed a URL-shortening service (Sinatra on JRuby); designed and implemented a backend to manage translation tokens (Sinatra); was in charge of weekly testing process (manual and automated)

### Capgemini | MUNICH, GERMANY

*Senior Software Engineer (promotion from Software Engineer)*

*October 2008 - October 2011*

Improved and maintained on Java based web application for Deutsche Telekom AG (OMS-IP), Lead workshop lessons regarding Knowledge Transfer for Offshore-Team in Kolkata, India

PROCESS INNOVATION AG | STUTTGART, GERMANY

*Intern*

*October 2005 - September 2008*

Improved and maintained Lotus Notes and JEE applications; developed a REST based Webservice for appointment management (Graduation Thesis)

Nero AG | KARLSBAD, GERMANY

*Intern*

*June 2001 - September 2005*

Part time employee besides school; tested all software products of the Nero Software Suite including verification of resolved bugs; instructed new temporary employees

## EDUCATION

---

Berufsakademie Karlsruhe | KARLSRUHE, GERMANY

*Graduated as "Diplomwirtschaftsinformatiker (BA)" 2008*

Open University London | LONDON, ENGLAND

*Graduated as Bachelor of Arts 2008*